From: Claire Cripps
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 8:55 PM

To: Sparks, Helen <helen.sparks@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Your reference ROW/3323995 - Footpath from East Lane (D20502) to D20503 East of Combe
Cottages

[You don't often get email from. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Dear Ms Sparks,

Thank you for your letter of 27th September 2024, the contents of which have been noted and
considered.

| should like to reiterate my objection to the planned footpath. As per the witness statements
referred to in the letter from Tracey Merrett dated 29/07/2014 (contained in document 10 on the
Dorset Planning website for this case) there is negligible evidence that the footpath was ever used
for simply recreational purposes in the past.

Almost all of the statements related to use of the path for a specific purpose be it commercial,
business or to visit family living at the site.

Also, there are significant indications that the pathway was used by bicycle or car rather than on foot,
probably due again to the actual purpose that the footpath was being used for (commercial /
business / family visits).

| am unable to attend the hearing in person, as | have prior commitments, so | would ask you to
kindly acknowledge receipt of this objection and ensure my representation is made at the hearing.

Thank you

Shaun Cripps
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Sent from my iPad

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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